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Subject: FW: 21/01576/MOUT - Hartnoll Farm

From: David Seaton
Sent: 15 September 2022 09:58
To: James Clements <jclements@middevon.gov.uk>
Cc: Sarah Smith 
Subject: RE: 21/01576/MOUT - Hartnoll Farm

Morning James,

Yes – our client is content to agree that extension period.

Kind Regards,

David Seaton BA (Hons) MRTPI
Managing Director

PCL PLANNING LTD

From: James Clements <jclements@middevon.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 September 2022 15:23
To: David Seaton 
Subject: RE: 21/01576/MOUT - Hartnoll Farm

Hello David,

Have you had a response from your client regarding an EOT ?

Kind regards,

James Clements | Principal Planning Officer | Mid Devon District Council | Phoenix House | Phoenix Lane |
Tiverton | EX16 6PP
Mobile: 07967179698 : Switchboard: 01884 255255 | Email: jclements@middevon.gov.uk | Website:
www.middevon.gov.uk

From: David Seaton 
Sent: 18 August 2022 15:42
To: James Clements <jclements@middevon.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 21/01576/MOUT - Hartnoll Farm

Hi James,

I’ll need to take instructions on that.  I’ll get in touch with the client and revert as soon as I can.

Kind Regards,

David Seaton BA (Hons) MRTPI
Managing Director
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PCL PLANNING LTD

From: James Clements <jclements@middevon.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 August 2022 13:29
To: David Seaton 
Subject: 21/01576/MOUT - Hartnoll Farm

Hi David,

Our EOT lapsed last week. I’ve spoken with my colleagues in forward planning and it looks like we won’t have
the  up-to-date 5yhls position until late September with the employment land supply following later in the autumn.

Please can we therefore agree a further extension of time until 31.10.2022 ?

Kind regards,

James Clements | Principal Planning Officer | Mid Devon District Council | Phoenix House | Phoenix Lane |
Tiverton | EX16 6PP
Mobile: 07967179698 : Switchboard: 01884 255255 | Email: jclements@middevon.gov.uk | Website:
www.middevon.gov.uk


